
MINUTES OF 

UNIVERSITY COMMITTEE ON CURRICULA 

August 29, 2018 

Present:  K. Basom, D. Hakes, C. Christopher, M. Fienup, A. Gabriele, J. Zhu, C. Nedrow, P. Pease,  

   G. Pohl, G. Rhineberger-Dunn, S. Riehl, J. Smothers, D. Wallace 

Absent: D. Heistad, K. Martin, J. Morrow 

Guests: G. Bruess, J. Dietrich, A. Butler, C. Juby, A. Lynch, M. Stalp, R. Martin, M. Harris, J. Becker, T.  

Westbrock, G. Stafford, G. Gulwadi 

The meeting was called to order by P. Pease at 3:00 p.m. in the Presidential Room, Maucker Union. 

I. Welcome and Introductions 
 
P. Pease welcomed all present. In order to increase efficiency, introductions of guests occurred as they 
appear on the agenda.  
 

II. Approval of the Minutes – August 22, 2018 

K. Basom moved, A. Gabriele seconded to approve the minutes. 

Pease called for a vote on the approval of the minutes. The motion passed: Yes-6; 1-Abstention 

III. Curriculum Review Procedures for Consent Agenda Items – All Departments 
 

G. Rhineberger-Dunn moved to approve consent agenda, K. Basom seconded.  
 

P. Pease asked if there was any discussion.  
 

It was requested that INTDSGN 3063, SOCSCIED 2190, SOCWORK BA Social Work Major, 
SUBABUSE-CERT Substance Abuse Counseling Certificate, CRIM-MINOR Criminology Minor be 
pulled from the consent agenda and added to the regular agenda.  
 
G. Rhineberger-Dunn amended the motion to approve consent agenda after removable of specified items to 
the regular agenda, K. Basom seconded 

Chair Pease called for a vote on the amended motion. Motion carried and all items were approved 
unanimously. 

Consent Agenda Items – Courses 
 GEOG 2210 Modern Climate Change: Evidence and Predictions (substantive, title change, 

description edit) 
 GEOG 4210 Climatology (dropped) 
 GEOG 4240 The Ice Age (substantive, title change) 
 GEOG 4270 Regional Landforms of North America (substantive, title change, number change, 

added as graduate level; adding junior standing) 
 PSYCH 2002 Professional Preparation in Psychology (editorial, title change) 
 PSYCH 3101 Biopsychology (substantive, number change, adding junior standing) 
 COUN 4103 Professional Orientation and Ethics in Counseling (editorial) 
 FAM SERV 1055 Human Growth and Development (editorial) 



 FAM SERV 3160 Family Assessment and Intervention (editorial, change in prerequisites, term and 
frequency offered) 

 INTDSGN 1001: Introduction to Interior Design (editorial, changed from 2 credits to 3 credits) 
 INTDSGN 1065 Design Visualization and Communication (editorial, changed from 2 credits to 3 

credits) 
 INTDSGN 1067 History of Interiors (editorial, changed from 2 credits to 3 credits, edit to 

description) 
 INTDSGN 2063 Computer Applications for Interior Design I (editorial, dropping of one co-req 

courses) 
 INTDSGN 2065 Space Planning and the Human Experience (editorial, changed from 2 credits to 3 

credits, dropping two prerequisite courses) 
 INTDSGN 2067 History of Interiors II (dropped) 
 INTDSGN 2069 Materials and Resources for Interior Design (editorial, changed from 2 credit to 3 

credit, dropping all prerequisite courses, adding 1 corequisite course, change in term offered) 
 INTDSGN 3069 Building Systems and Lighting (editorial, adding corequisite course, change in 

term offered) 
 INTDSGN 3129 Interior Design Standards (editorial, change in term offered) 
 INTDSGN 3151 Residential Design I (editorial, changing one prerequisite to corequisite) 
 INTDSGN 3152 Residential Design II (editorial, change in term offered) 
 INTDSGN 3164 Professional Practice of Interior Design (substantive, changed from 2 credits to 3 

credits) 
 INTDSGN 4151 Commercial Design I (editorial, dropping a prerequisite, adding 2 corequisites, 

changing term offered) 
 INTDSGN 4153 Commercial Design II (added) 
 INTDSGN 4161 Advanced Design I (substantive, changed from 1 credit to 2 credits) 
 INTDSGN 4162 Advanced Design II (editorial, change in term offered) 
 TEXDSGN 1000 Fashion Culture and Industry (editorial, change in course number) 
 SW 2045 American Racial and Ethnic Minorities (substantive- same as SOC SCI 1045, no changes 

identified) 
 SW 3102 Conflict Resolution (substantive- same as ANTH 3470 & SOC 3090, adding ‘or senior’ to 

prerequisite, not standard language) 
 SW 3192 Practice with Groups and Families (substantive, change/increase of prerequisite GPA) 
 SW 4144 Social Polices and Issues (substantive, dropping one prerequisite course) 
 SW 4193 Models of Social Work Practice (substantive, dropping course prerequisite) 
 SW 4200 Field Instruction (substantive, addition to course description) 
 CRIM 3226 Crime and Punishment (substantive, dropping graduate designation) 
 CRIM 4137 Homicide (editorial, dropping graduate designation) 
 CRIM 4224 Police and Society (editorial, dropping graduate designation) 
 CRIM 4253 Crime and Public Policy (editorial, dropping graduate designation) 
 CRIM 4323 Social Deviance and Control (substantive, dropping graduate designation) 
 CRIM 4381 Topics in Criminology (editorial, dropping graduate designation) 
 SOC 2010 Research Methods (editorial; adding prerequisite option) 
 SOC 2030 Sociology of Families (editorial, adding prerequisite option) 
 SOC 2040 Social Movements (editorial, adding prerequisite option) 
 SOC 2075 Social Psychology (editorial, adding prerequisite option) 
 SOC 3035 Social Gerontology (editorial, adding prerequisite option) 
 SOC 3037 Race, Ethnicity and Social Justice (editorial, adding prerequisite option) 
 SOC 3045 Social Inequality (editorial, adding prerequisite option) 



 SOC 3060 Sociology of Culture (editorial, adding prerequisite option) 
 SOC 3070 Sociological Theory (editorial, adding prerequisite option) 
 SOC 3080 Immigration and Transnationalism (editorial, adding prerequisite option, same as ANTH 

3080) 
 SOC 3085 Sociology of Religion (dropped) 
 SOC 3175 Environmental Sociology (dropped) 
 SOC 4015 Qualitative Research (editorial, adding prerequisite option, same as ANTH 4015) 
 SOC 4025 Quantitative Research (editorial) 
 SOC 4035 Program and Policy Evaluation (substantive, adding prerequisite option, dropping 

prerequisite, and dropping graduate designation) 
 SOC 4050/5050 Sociology of Gender (substantive, removing a co-req, adding a prerequisite option, 

adding graduate level designation ) 
 SOC 4071/5071 Feminist Theories in the Social Sciences (editorial, adding a prerequisite option) 

 
Consent Agenda Items – Programs 

 CARTGIS-CERT Certificate in Geographic Information Systems (GIS) and Cartography (editorial, 
adding two elective course options) 

 CRIMEMAP – CERT Certificate in Crime Mapping and Analysis (editorial; adding a course 
option) 

 GEOG-BA Geography Major (editorial, dropping 3 courses and adding 3 courses, one 
concentration area reduced in hours) 

 MILSCI-MINOR Advanced Leadership Techniques Minor (editorial, change of name) 
 FAM SERV - BA Family Services Major (editorial – review not necessary, only dropping 

prerequisites to existing courses) 
 TAPP – BA Textile and Apparel Major (editorial, changing course title, adding 3 credit elective 

requirement) 
 TAPP-MINOR Textile and Apparel Minor (editorial – review not necessary, changing title of one 

course) 
 CRIM – BA Criminology Major (editorial – review not necessary; only dropping 5000 level from 

several courses)      
                                                                                                                          

IV. Curriculum review procedures for the curriculum packet of the Department of Social Work 

G. Rhineberger-Dunn moved to approve curriculum packet of the Department of Social Work. K. Basom 
seconded.  

P. Pease asked Department of Social Work representatives to introduce themselves and discuss curriculum 
packet. 

Courses for discussion:  

 SW 3185 Social Work Research (edited, dropping prerequisite, adding prerequisite) 
 SW 4121 Social Work in Mental Health Settings (substantive, dropping all prerequisites) 
 SW 4143 Self-Care and Stress Management in Helping Professions (substantive, dropping all 

prerequisites) 
 SW 4164 Human Behavior and the Social Environment (substantive, dropping most prerequisites) 
 SOCWORK BA Social Work Major (editorial, dropping concentration) 
 SUBABUSE-CERT Substance Abuse Counseling Certificate (editorial) 

 



C. Juby stated for SW 3185 Social Work Research there is a proposal to drop the prerequisite of SOC 2020 
Statistics for Social Research and list any statistics course. D. Wallace mentioned that is difficult to enforce 
any statistics course in Campus Solutions and would be best to list specific course options for example 
SOC 2020, STAT 1772 or equivalent course.  S. Riehl commented that MATH 1100 is listed as a 
prerequisite for SW 3185 but doesn’t seem to be needed.  C. Juby asked about the students that don’t meet 
the ALEKS score for STAT 1772, could they take MATH 1100 as a prerequisite for STAT 1772. S Riehl 
stated MATH 1100 is a terminal course and not a prerequisite to STAT 1772 or any other course.  S. Riehl 
noted that the SOC 2020, which is the current prerequisite but is getting dropped for broader statistics 
options, states in the catalog the prerequisite is completion of mathematics requirement for Liberal Arts 
Core.  G. Rhineberger-Dunn, mentioned they may want to consider similar wording for SW 3185. C. Juby 
clarified that the desired prerequisite is a statistics course because statistics is also being added as a 
prerequisite for SW 3185 Social Work Research.  G. Rhineberger-Dunn commented that when they have 
students with low ALEKS scores they direct them to SOC 2020.  

P. Pease asked if the department is able to provide confirmation of what classes should be listed as the 
prerequisites or should this course be deferred for future clean-up meeting.  C. Juby stated they will consult 
with Registrar and Math Department on what is the best option and return for the clean-up meeting. 

J. Smothers mentioned that SW 4121 and SW 4143 are dropping all prerequisites.  Is it their intention that 
freshman could take the course.  C. Juby explained that they have very few elective options causing some 
classes to have over 50 students. They are proposing to remove prerequisites of some of electives so 
students can move through the program more quickly. C. Christopher asked if all 4000 level courses didn’t 
require junior stating.  D. Wallace explained that is only a requirement if the course is also offered at the 
graduate/5000 level.  J. Zhu asked if freshman have been allowed to take the class in the past. C. Juby 
stated that a few have. J. Zhu mentioned if this course is being taken by freshman, can we really say it is an 
upper-level course.  M. Fienup mentioned that the impression is that they may want to renumber the 
courses.  C. Juby mentioned they have discussed doing that within the department. Pease asked Juby if they 
would like to bring back some of those suggested renumbering of courses to the clean-up meeting. Juby 
agreed.  

P. Pease asked about the prerequisite language for SW 4164. C. Juby mentioned they will accept any 
biology BIOL course but have a preference for BIOL 1014. P. Pease asked if BIOL 1014 why accept any 
BIOL course, or if you will take any biology course why not have the prerequisite be any BIOL course.  C. 
Juby reiterated there is a preference for BIOL 1014 but would use any BIOL. T. Gabriele suggested 
changing the order so any biology course would work but BIOL 1014 is preferred.  C. Juby stated she is 
okay comfortable with that change. P. Pease stated support for the change because it might be clearer for 
students. 

G. Rhineberger-Dunn modified the motion to only approve SW 4164 and table the remaining curriculum 
packet to the clean-up meeting. K. Basom seconded.  

M. Fienup asked if we should leave SW 4164 to clean up meeting. P. Pease stated since the course had 
been discussed and agreement made on the language we don’t want to have to revisit at a future meeting. 

Chair Pease called for a vote on the motion to approve SW 4164 and revisit the remaining 
curriculum packet at the clean-up meeting. Motion carried and was approved unanimously. 

V. Curriculum review procedures for the curriculum packet of the Department of History 
 
G. Rhineberger-Dunn moved to approve curriculum packet of the Department of History, K. Basom 
seconded.  

Program for discussion:  



 

 MUSEUM-CERT: Certificate in Museum Studies (added) 

S. Riehl asked about LIBRARY 4000/5000 instead of LIBMUS 4000/5000 as listed in the certificate.  E. 
Sutton confirmed the correct prefix is LIBRARY.  Riehl asked if this course is used by other programs, E. 
Sutton said no but is an option, S. Riehl mentioned that university policy is that courses are not to be 
created specifically for certificates. E. Sutton and R. Martin explained that the course has been offered three 
times on an experimental basis.  E. Sutton mentioned there was a discussion that Anthropology may want 
to offer it as an option in their major.  M. Fienup asked which college the course is in. T. Westbrock and E. 
Sutton stated it would be in the Library College, which is a college without academic programs.   

LIBRARY 4000/5000 is not being discussed at this meeting because it is being offered under 
interdisciplinary curriculum review next week. Current discussion is on the certificate. P. Pease confirmed 
UCC can approve the certificate pending approval of the LIBRARY 4000/5000 course.  S. Riehl reiterated 
her concerns with the intent of the course being developed specifically for a certificate. S. Riehl wanted to 
go on record that we need to follow university procedures and policies.  

G. Rhineberger-Dunn inquired about hidden prerequisites for students that are not anthropology majors.  
Can they finish this certificate in the number of credits stated.  G. Rhineberger-Dunn reviewed the courses. 
S Riehl agreed there is a path way for non-anthropology majors. E. Sutton highlighted that this is truly an 
interdisciplinary effort with many meetings having all departments represented.  They all have reviewed to 
ensure it fits with multiple areas. 

G. Rhineberger-Dunn amended her motion to approve the curriculum packet of the Department of History, 
pending approval of course LIBRARY 4000/5000 by GCCC and UCC.  K. Basom seconded.  

Chair Pease called for a vote on the amended motion to approve the curriculum packet of the 
Department of History pending approval of course LIBRARY 4000/5000 by GCCC and UCC. 

Motion carried and was approved unanimously. 

VI. Curriculum review procedures for the curriculum packet of the Department of Psychology 

G. Rhineberger-Dunn moved to approve curriculum packet of the Department of Psychology, K. Basom 
seconded.  

Program for discussion:  

 IO-CERT: Industrial and Organizational Psychology Certificate (edited) 

Course for discussion:  

 PSYCH 3505: Cognitive Psychology (edited, dropping of prerequisite) 

M. Fienup raised concerned PSYCH 1001 a hidden prerequisite required for the certificate but not listed as 
a required course. A. Butler confirmed it is needed for all other psychology courses and is supportive of 
adding PSYCH 1001 as a required course in certificate. 

M. Fienup asked for clarification on total number of hours for the certificate. 

Butler stated PSYCH 1001, PSYCH 3304, and PSYCH 3005 will be required and then nine hours of 
psychology electives to equal an 18 hour certificate. 

Registrar’s Office will update the formatting to display with appropriate credit amount. 

D. Wallace also clarified that the intent for is for PSYCH 3002 to be removed as a prerequisite course for 
PSYCH 3505. A. Butler confirm.  D. Wallace will update in Leepfrog. 



S. Riehl asked about the LYHS prefix, and those courses not currently showing available.  D. Wallace 
explained there was a proposal to change the prefix but it will be going back to LYHS and those courses 
will be available to students pursuing the certificate.  

M. Fienup wanted to confirm that there will be a note to highlight which electives have additional 
prerequisites. D. Wallace confirmed there will be an asterisk with note on additional prerequisites. 

G. Rhineberger-Dunn amended the motion to approve curriculum packet of the Department of Psychology, 
adding that PSYCH 1001 will be listed as a required course in I/O certificate. K. Basom seconded the 
amended motion.  

Chair Pease called for a vote on the amended the motion to approve curriculum packet of the 
Department of Psychology, adding that PSYCH 1001 will be listed as a required course in I/O 
certificate. Motion carried and the curriculum packet of the Department of Psychology was 
approved unanimously. 

VII. Curriculum review procedures for the curriculum packet of the School of Applied Human Sciences. 
 
G. Rhineberger-Dunn moved to approve curriculum packet of the School of Applied Human Sciences, K. 
Basom seconded.  

Program for discussion:  

 INTDSGN-BA: Interior Design Major (edited, change in 7 courses and addition of 3 more credits to 
the major) 

Course for discussion: 

 INTDSGN 3063 Computer Applications for Interior Design II (editorial, adding corequisite course, 
change in term offered) 

S. Riehl noted that INTDSGN 3063 is listed as an LAC course but truly is not an LAC. G. Gulwadi 
confirmed it is an error. Registrar Office will update. 

M. Fienup confirmed TECH CM 2100 as listed in Interior Design Major is a new number and not a new 
course.  G. Gulwadi stated it is a new number but an existing course. J. Zhu mentioned there is not a 
consultation form from the Department of Technology. G. Gulwadi said the consultation has been 
completed and they will get it uploaded to Leepfrog. G. Gulwadi highlighted that they have had several 
meetings with the head of the Department of Technology. 

M. Fienup highlighted that TECH CM 2100 has a prerequisite of TECH CM 1100. Is the Department of 
Technology waiving the prerequisite. If not, those credits would need to be added to the major. G. Gulwadi 
believes that is addressed in the consultation.  

M. Fienup added that if TECH CM 1100 is a required prerequisite it moves the major to 68 credit hours 
which would be an extended major.  D. Wallace confirmed that 65 credits or less is considered standard for 
BA degrees. 68 credits or more are considered an extended major. 

A. Lynch and G. Gulwadi believe that prerequisite needs to be clarified before the vote on the major.  

G. Rhineberger-Dunn recalled the motion and moved to defer the review of the curriculum packet for the 
School of Applied Human Sciences to the clean-up meeting in October. K. Basom seconded 

G. Rhineberger-Dunn moved to approve INTDSGN 3063. K. Basom seconded 

 



Chair Pease called for a vote on the motions. Motions carried unanimously. INTDSGN 3063 was 
approved and the remaining curriculum packet of the School of Applied Human Sciences will be 
discussed at the final meeting in October. 

VIII. Curriculum review procedure for the curriculum packet of the Department of Geography 

G. Rhineberger-Dunn moved to approve curriculum packet of the Department of Geography, K. Basom 
seconded.  

Programs for discussion:  

 GEOG-CERT: Certificate in Unmanned Aerial Systems (added) 
 GIS-BS: Geographic Information Science Major (edited, merging two tracks, adding new track) 

Courses for discussion:  

 GEOG 2310 Drones for Mapping and Communication (added) 
 GEOG 3220 Environmental Geography: Variable Topic (substantive, change of title) 
 GEOG 4385 Advanced Unmanned Aerial Systems Mapping (added) 
 GEOG 4530 Geography for Social Science Education (added) 

M. Fienup stated regarding the certificate, many courses have hidden prerequisite.  G. Rhineberger-Dunn 
added that five of the seven electives in the certificate need additional prerequisite courses.  

T. Strauss confirmed students only need to take two elective course so they can take the two courses which 
do not require prerequisites. G. Rhineberger-Dunn commented it does limit the elective options for most 
students. 

M. Fienup, mentioned that many non-geography majors may be interested such as computer science and 
technology majors.  P. Pease asked if GIS I should be included as a required course since it is a common 
prerequisite.  J. Dietrich explained the certificate is focused on application and GIS I isn’t an application 
course. M. Fienup wants to confirm that we will include an asterisk listing the added/hidden prerequisites. 
D. Wallace stated that will be included.   

P. Pease asked if the department meant for the options to be so limited for non-majors.  T. Strauss and J. 
Dietrich explained they felt the certificate would be of most interest to those interested in environmental 
applications. M. Fienup stated that any techy would be interested.  T. Strauss mentioned a strategy maybe 
to add additional elective options. G. Rhineberger-Dunn wants to make sure the department understands the 
impact to other majors who may be interested in the certificate. P. Pease said a statement can be added to 
mention additional electives maybe considered.   

M. Fienup mentioned the budget seems very low. J. Dietrich explained that the drones are already 
purchased. J. Zhu and M. Fienup commented that there may be more expenses than expected due to 
increase costs in repairs.  

GIS-BS major is adding a concentration in unmanned aerial systems and merging two concentrations, 
Economic Geography and Business and Planning and Policy, which have become very similar due to 
course availability.  M. Fienup asked if the new track will automatically get students the new certificate.  T. 
Strauss stated that it wasn’t the intention but the department is supportive of students earning the certificate 
automatically if they pursue the new track.  

Wallace; asked for clarification on the tracks. T. Strauss confirmed they are 1.) Environmental Science and 
Policy 2.) Unmanned Aerial Systems 3.)  Planning, Policy and Development 



J. Dietrich and T. Strauss reviewed that GEOG 2310 has been taught three times as an experimental course.  
They looked at how many students took the course and then went on to take additional related courses.  
Through that decided to move the course to a 2000 level to gain exposure to students earlier.  

T. Strauss reviewed that GEOG 3220 is a name change. Currently the course is only taught every five 
semesters due to faculty availability, changing to a topics course will give more options. 

G. Rhineberger-Dunn confirmed the advantage of having variable topics to the name so that other topics 
can be covered. D. Wallace explained that a new topic would have a new course ID number and asked if 
they wanted a limit on how often the course can be repeated.  T. Strauss stated that no repeat limit needs to 
be specified.  

J. Dietrich and T. Strauss explained that GEOG 4385 started as an experimental course. The department 
decided to offer as two courses, entry level and more advanced. D. Wallace stated that GEOG 4385 will 
need to have junior standing added as a prerequisite since it is a 5000 level course. The Registrar’s Office 
will add during clean-up process.  

J. Zhu asked about prerequisites for advanced drone course GEOG 4385. If it is the advanced class should 
be the introduction course be listed as a prerequisite. J. Dietrich stated GEOG 2310 is not a prerequisite for 
GEOG 4385. 

T. Strauss reviewed that GEOG 4530 was dropped because it hadn’t been taught.  They now have a new 
faculty member who wants to offer a revised course more focused on tools that can be used in the 
classroom to teach students and for teachers to utilize. Strauss explained previous number was 4520 and 
now will be 4530. M. Fienup asked if they wanted any education prerequisites.  Strauss stated they didn’t 
need to be.  C. Christopher clarified this course will be an elective option in the social science teaching 
majors.   

Gabriele asked if this is in response of more students in major or demand. T. Strauss believes there will be 
demand with as an elective option for social science teaching majors as well as being an interest of the 
faculty. D. Wallace asked for clarification if 4520 will have different content from 4530 or should be 
equivalent courses. Strauss confirmed GEOG 4530 will be an equivalent to GEOG 4520.   

Chair Pease called for a vote on the motion to approve the curriculum packet of the Department of 
Geography. Motion carried and the curriculum packet of the Department of Geography was 
approved unanimously. 

IX. Curriculum review procedures for the curriculum packet of the Department of Sociology, 
Anthropology and Criminology 
 
G. Rhineberger-Dunn moved to approve curriculum packet of the Department of Sociology, Anthropology 
and Criminology, K. Basom seconded.  

Programs for discussion:  

 ANTH-BA: Anthropology Major (edited) 
 SOC-BA: Sociology Major (edited) 
 CRIM-MINOR Criminology Minor (editorial; specifies that one 3 credit elective course needs to be 

at 3000 or 4000 level) 

Courses for discussion:  

 ANTH 2430 Bioarcheology (added) 
 SOC 3085 Medical Sociology (added) 



G. Rhineberger-Dunn asked about whether ANTH 1001 was going to updated as it appeared it was in 
Leepfrog. Stalp stated it was user error or old curriculum proposal and that it is not being updated this 
curriculum cycle. 

K. Basom clarified that in speaking with the department regarding revisions to ANTH-BA that new course 
ANTH 2430 should be an added elective option but unclear as to where in the major. M. Stalp will clarify 
which elective area Bioarcheology should go into.  

P. Pease asked if the major changes needed to be moved to clean up meeting.  M. Stalp stated she can 
confirm with the curricular chair for Anthropology what elective area the course should fall under but clear 
that it is not a required course and would not add to the number of credits needed for the major. M. Stalp 
with confirm with Wallace what area to put it into. 

Regarding the SOC- BA K. Basom mentioned the need for a consultation from ANTH to be consistent. 

CRIM Minor change is to require three credits to be upper level 3000/4000 level. G. Rhineberger-Dunn 
commented that without that requirement, many students transfer to UNI with the minor completed. 

ANTH 2430 D. Wallace asked for clarification if ANTH 1001 should be prerequisite or a co-req. M. Stalp 
confirmed it should be a prerequisite. 

SOC 3085 needed to select a different course number. M. Stalp confirmed the number would now be 3086.  
D. Wallace asked for clarification if SOC 1000 or SOC 1060 should be a prerequisite or corequisite for 
SOC 3086. M. Stalp confirmed they should be prerequisites.  

P. Pease requested a friendly amendment to the motion that it be approved pending M. Stalp clarifies with 
D. Wallace where the ANTH 2430 course should appear in the major. 

G. Rhineberger-Dunn amended the motion to approve curriculum packet of the Department of Sociology, 
Anthropology and Criminology pending M. Stalp confirms with D. Wallace where the new anthropology 
course should fit in the anthropology major.  K. Basom seconded 

Chair Pease called for a vote on the motion to approve the curriculum packet of the Department of 
Sociology, Anthropology and Criminology. Motion carried and the curriculum packet of the 
Department of Sociology, Anthropology and Criminology was approved unanimously. 

Editorial note from UCC secretary: After meeting, Mary Beth Stalp/Jian Li confirmed ANTH 2430 should be 

added to electives group #3 Physical Anthropology 

X. Curriculum review procedures for the curriculum packet of the Department of Social Science 
 
G. Rhineberger-Dunn moved to approve curriculum packet of the Department of Social Science, K. Basom 
seconded.  

Programs for discussion:  

 SOCSCIPLANA-BA Social Science Major – Teaching – Plan A - Specialist (edited) 
 SOCSCIPLANB-BA Social Science Major – Teaching – Plan B – All Social Science (edited) 

Courses for discussion: 

 SOCSCIED 2190 Introduction to Teaching Social Studies (substantive, change in course number, 
adding sophomore standing, removing prerequisite, listing Chad Christopher to give consent) 

T. Gabriele requested C. Christopher explain the consultation process with teacher education in regards to 
the proposed changes to SOCSCIED 2190. Gabriele stated that this is causing a methods course to go down 
a level and be taken before Level II. C. Christopher, stated that Teacher Education has 4 Levels. This 



change is connected with Level II. C. Christopher did meet with the Teacher Education Curriculum 
Committee, all groups were represented. They did approve the changes, which then moved to the Senate for 
Teacher Education. C. Christopher spoke with the Teacher Education Senate regarding the proposed 
changes. C. Christopher believes all areas are aware of this proposal.  

D. Wallace added that under prerequisites, consent of Chad Christopher will be changed to consent of 
Social Science Teaching Advisor. 

C. Christopher highlighted that Plan A involves a change in electives. M. Fienup asked about number of 
hours. Leepfrog has listed 60 hours.  C. Christopher clarified it would be 45 or 46, depending on which 
methods. J. Zhu asks clarification on sections and credit hours. D. Wallace will work with C. Christopher to 
update and make sure formatting is accurate. 

C. Christopher stated Plan B is changing a required research methods course to a 3000 or 4000 elective. He 
clarified that under psychology it reads ‘Plus 0 or 9’ because it is zero required hours if they are not 
selecting that content area and nine credits need to be completed if they are. 

G. Rhineberger-Dunn amended the motion to approve curriculum packet of the Department of Social 
Science curriculum packet pending C. Christopher confirms with D. Wallace the accurate credit hours 
within the majors.  K. Basom seconded 

Chair Pease called for a vote on the motion to approve Department of Social Science curriculum 
packet pending C. Christopher confirms with D. Wallace the accurate credit hours within the 
majors. The motion was approved unanimously. 

XI. Next Meeting – Wednesday, September 5,  3:00pm – Presidential Room --MAU 

Chair Pease stated the next meeting would be 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, September 5 in Presidential Room, 
Maucker Union, at which time the CBA and Interdisciplinary curriculum packet will be reviewed. 

The meeting adjourned at 4:48 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Joan Smothers 

Office of the Registrar 

jps 

cc:  UCC 

Guests 

 


